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_ Kunkel, Mark

From: Welsh, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 12:18 PM )
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: PSC commissioner bill

Correct.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 12:18 PM
To: Welsh, Michael

Subject: RE: PSC commissioner bill

Michael,

| left a phone message just to clarify that you want this as an amendment to the senate R2K trailer bill, right?

Mark Kunkel

Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau

(608) 266-0131 mark.kunkel@legis.state.wi.us

From: Welsh, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, Murch 29, 2000 12:10 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: PSC commissioner blll

Looks great. Please send it over when you’re done.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2000 11:43 AM
To: Welsh, Michael

Subject: PSC commissioner bill

Michael:

What do you think of the following proposed language? (I thought I'd run it by you before | redrafted
the bill.)

Section 1. 15.06 (1) (f) of the statutes Is created to read:

15.06 (1) (f) 1. In this paragraph:

a. "Floorperiod day" means any day of a regularly scheduled floorperiod.

b. "Floorperiod month" means any calendar month in which there is a floorperiod day.

2. If the senate does not confirm or reject the nomination of a member of the public service
commission by the first floorperiod day of the 4th floorperiod month beginning after the date on which

the governor submits the nomination to the senate, the member shall be appointed to the commission
by the governor without the consent of the senate.

o Mark Kunke!
Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0131 mark.kunkel@legis.state.wi.us
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At the locations indicatefl, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1,line 6: after T insert “appointment of commissioners to
the public service commission;”.

2. Page 3, line 1: before \’Ehat line insertz/

“SECTION 1§. 15.06 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

15.06 (1) (f) 1. In this paragraph: y

a. “Floorperiod day” means any day of a regularly scheduled floorperiod.

b. “Floorperiod month” means any calendar month in which there is a

floorperiod day.

9. If the senate does not confirm or reject the nomination of a member of the
v v/
public service commission by the first floorperiod day of the 4th floorperiod month

beginning after the date on which the governor submits the nomination to the senate,
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the member shall be appointed to the commission by the governor without the advice
v
and consent of the senate.”.

v v

3. Page 3, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1r”.
oy
4. Page 5, line 21: after that line insert:
v
“SECTION 9m. Initial applicability.
5 [eter “j“

(lﬁ) The treatment of section 15.06 (1) (f) of the statutes first applies to

nominations that are submitted to the senate on the effective date of this
v

subsection.”.

(END)



